

# Kayla Johnson

Hamilton, OH 45013

[greenbatkayls030418@gmail.com](mailto:greenbatkayls030418@gmail.com)

+1 513 714 6831

## Professional Summary

---

I have been a caregiver for 15 years.

All of my certificates are up to date

CPR/first aide, med cert 1 and all DODD trainings.

I have management experience in the DODD department. I am familiar with scheduling and working on a computer!

Looking for 17\$ an hour or more.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

## Work Experience

---

### **Caregiver/DSP**

Unbound living-Hamilton, OH

April 2024 to Present

I take care of special needs individuals

### **Medical Receptionist**

CSL Plasma-Hamilton, OH

August 2022 to Present

### **Caregiver/ DSP**

REM Ohio Sevita-Hamilton, OH

February 2021 to Present

I take care of special needs individuals

### **Caregiver DSP**

E.C.I-Hamilton, OH

November 2020 to Present

### **Home Health Aide**

Helping Hands Healthcare-Sharonville, OH

June 2019 to Present

Giving care and help to the senior citizens. Cleaning, running errands, personal care

### **Caregiver**

Cfi-Hamilton, OH

December 2018 to February 2019

## **Homemaker**

BlackStone Home Healthcare-Hamilton, OH  
November 2017 to January 2019

## **Home Health Aide home maker**

## Education

---

### **High school or equivalent in General studies**

Middletown Area High School-Middletown, OH  
January 2010 to May 2010

### **High school or equivalent**

## Skills

---

- Alzheimer's Care
- Home Care
- Dementia Care
- Cleaning Experience
- Driving
- Recreational therapy
- Senior Care
- Customer support
- Vital Signs
- Patient Care
- Meal Preparation
- Patient monitoring
- Medical terminology
- Laundry
- Caregiving
- Patient observation
- Food Preparation
- Medication Administration
- Customer service
- Vital signs
- Documentation review

## Certifications and Licenses

---

### **Drivers License**

### **CPR/First Aid**

**CPR**

**Home Health Aide**